rarch 9th, 1978

drs. Grace DuBois
103-22 1l14th Street
Richmond KEill, New Yorl: 11419

Ret: Estate of FUCGNUIE P2UL KIILLY,

Dear irs, DuBoiss

I have received and reviewed your letter dated *arch
1st, 1378, together with the attached staterment. This
information cannot assist the Public Adrinistrator since it
does not pertain to the estate of IIUCEHL PAUL KELLY hut
rather to the Gene Kelly loving & Storage, Inc, I helieve
that any questions in this recard should be directed to
Cha —ADu2Za, Esqge., 551 F
10017, telephone 212 - €82-875% Ve have alreaqv contncted
Mr., Baronowsky in 1977 who turned over to us all recordés in
his possession,

Thank you for your assistance,

Very truly yours,

VGB/c VINCEJNT Geo BERGER, JR.
Encl,
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